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Ju Yen asks: What is your 
earliest childhood mem-
ory? 

OM: Playing on a Slip 
‘N Slide with my sister at 
my grandma’s house. 

KW: When you look in 
the mirror, what do you 
see?

OM: I see an 
Asian-American woman. 

KW: What is your 
guiltiest pleasure?

OM: It’s not exactly a 
pleasure, but I procras-
tinate way too much, to 
the point that it feels like 
something I shouldn’t 
be doing, but my guilt-
iest pleasure is proba-
bly watching “The Real 
Housewives.”

KW: What is your fa-
vorite dish to cook?

OM: My mom’s home-
made bread from scratch. 

KW: The Uduak Oduok 
question: Who is your fa-
vorite clothes designer?

OM: Gosh, I have a lot. 
I lean towards wearing 
the smaller, up-and-com-
ing designers, because 
I know what it’s like to 
hope that people are 
giving you a shot when 
you’re starting out. 

KW: Larry Greenberg 
asks: Do you have a fa-
vorite movie monster? 

OM: I don’t know if he’s 
a monster, but I love Bee-
tlejuice.

KW: He’s definitely 
a monster. He really 
creeped me out. The Vio-
la Davis question: What’s 
the biggest difference 
between who you are at 
home as opposed to the 
person we see on the red 
carpet?

OM: I’m exactly the 
same. I’m in full hair 
and makeup and wear 
a gown every morning. 
[Chuckles] There are 
many differences. On the 
red carpet, you have to be 
comfortable just stand-
ing there while every-
body takes your picture. 
I think the biggest differ-
ence is in how I look. For 
the carpet, I go full glam. 
I love it when I have my 
hair and makeup done. I 
just feel all done-up. 

KW: Finally, Samuel L. 
Jackson asks: What’s in 
your wallet?

OM: Canadian dollars. 

KW: Thanks again. I re-
ally enjoyed our chat. 

OM: Me, too, Kam. Bye. 

To see a trailer for The 
LEGO Ninjago Movie, 
visit: TheSkanner.com. 
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SUB-BIDS & PROPOSALS 
REQUESTED

Oregon State University 
ATAMI 

Package 1.2 - Demo, Concrete & Steel 
MEP & Drywall Request for Proposal 

Bids Due: October 5, 2017 at 2PM

Bid Documents are available to review and 
download on Andersen’s Egnyte file. Below is a 
link to the project documents.

Package 1.2 – Demo, Concrete, Steel:   
https://andersencloud.egnyte.com/fl/qL0h0Z5zQw 

MEP & Drywall RFP:   
https://andersencloud.egnyte.com/fl/4Cf2ldK0eJ 

The following trades are bidding at this time:  select 
demolition, concrete sawcutting, concrete, structural 
steel, and excavation.

Andersen is requesting proposals for the follow-
ing trades: drywall/framing/ceilings, fire protection, 
plumbing, HVAC and electrical. Proposals must be 
submitted on the Proposal Form provided at the Eg-
nyte link above.

Pre-Bid Walk Through

A pre-bid walk through is scheduled for Tuesday, 
9/19/17 at 2:00pm and will begin in the lobby of 
Building 11 on the HP Corvallis Campus (1110 NE 
Circle Blvd).  

Walk through is mandatory for demolition sub-
contractors and non-mandatory for all other trades.

Submission:

Please submit questions via email to Sarah by 
9/26/17.

Sarah Tompkins, Estimator - stompkins@anders-
en-const.com or 503-730-6250

Submit bids to Dominic Puccinelli and Sarah 
Tompkins via email by Oct. 5th, 2017 by 2 pm.

Dominic Puccinelli, Project Executive - dominic@
andersen-const.com or 541-829-9714

Sarah Tompkins, Estimator - stompkins@anders-
en-const.com or 503-730-6250

Instructions for Andersen’s Prequalification Mod-
ule are posted on our Egnyte folder. (See address 
above). All bidders must be prequalified or have 
submitted their prequalification package prior to 
submitting a bid.

6712 N. Cutter Circle 
Portland, OR 97217

Phone 503-283-6712 
Fax (503) 283-3607

CCB # 63053

We are an equal opportunity employer and strongly 
encourage the participation of emerging small busi-
ness, women-owned, disadvantaged, disabled vet-
erans and minority enterprises.

9-20-17

SUB-BIDS REQUESTED
10th & Yamhill Smart Park Garage 

Renovation

Bids Due: October 5, 2017 at 2PM

Scope of work includes but not limited to renova-
tion of ground floor retail areas, rebuilding of stair-
ways and elevators, glazing, new traffic coatings 
and striping, HVAC upgrades, electrical upgrades, 
fire protection upgrades, and miscellaneous site im-
provements.

Bid Package #2 includes the following: Dem-
olition, Concrete, Masonry, Structural Steel / Mis-
cellaneous Metals, Architectural Casework, Doors 
/ Frames / Hardware, Glass / Glazing, Flashing & 
Sheetmetal, Joint Sealant, Painting, Specialties, 
Conveying Equipment, Landscape, and Signage.

HSW Contact: Aaron Braun brauna@hswc.com 
phone: 503-757-0366.

A non-mandatory Pre-Bid Conference will be con-
ducted on September 26, 2017 @ 10:00AM PST. 
Bidders shall meet with the project team at the 10th 
& Yamhill Smart Park Garage. The garage is located 
at 730 SW 10th Ave, Portland, OR 97205. Personal 
protective equipment (hard hats, safety vests, etc.) 
is not required for the pre-bid conference. Please 
meet at the garage entrance.

Howard S. Wright 
1455 NW Irving Street, Suite 400 

Portland, OR 97209

We are an equal opportunity employer and request 
bids from Minority, Women, Disadvantaged and 
emerging small business enterprises.

9-20-17

INSURANCE

RESTAURANTS

Community
Business 
Directory

BEAUTY SALON & 
BARBERSHOPS

We’re Here and We’re  
Not Going Anywhere

Deans Beauty Salon 
& Barbershop
OREGON’S OLDEST  

BLACK BEAUTY SALON  

& BARBERSHOP

Serving our community since 1954

215 & 213 NE Hancock
Portland, OR 97212

503.282.3379  Salon

503.282.3388  Barbershop

STYLISTS:

Kim • Sylvia • Kaycee • Pearl

BARBERS:

Curtis • Pearl

Located in Rose City Food Park
next to Hollywood Fitness on Sandy Blvd.

Every day except Wed. • 11am-8pm
(406) 941-3337

Chef.dizzle01@gmail.com
Contact Chef Dwayne for catering

smoked ribs • smoked pulled pork 

smoked flank steak

north carolina smoked chicken 

macaroni and cheese • potato salad 

southern greens

SOUTHERN 
SMOKE

BBQ

$3 
OFF

on orders 
of $15 

or more
with this ad

JOB OPENINGS

LifeWorks NW provides culturally responsive preven-
tion, mental health and addiction services. Our expert 
team delivers the highest quality individual and group 
treatment — benefiting children, teens and families, 
adults, older adults and the community as a whole. Job 
Openings include: - Behavioral Health Provider - Bilin-
gual Early Childhood Education Specialist - Chemical 
Dependency Counselor - Clinical Supervisor - Peer 
Support Specialist LifeWorks NW is an EEO/AA em-
ployer. All qualified applicants will receive consideration 
for employment without regard to race, sex, sexual ori-
entation, gender identity, national origin, disability, vet-
eran status, or any other status in accordance with law. 
www.lifeworksnw.org

9-20-17

FAMILY SERVICES MANAGER

MHCC Head Start is seeking a Family Services Manag-
er. This position oversees family and community services 
and Enrollment, Recruitment, Selection, Eligibility and 
Attendance (ERSEA) for the Head Start and Early Head 
Start programs. Ensures compliance with federal, state 
and local regulations. Analyzes, plans and implements 
recruitment and enrollment systems. Provides direct su-
pervision of department employees.***Salary: $198.96-
$211.04 daily***Full job description and application in-
structions at: https://www.governmentjobs.com/careers/
mhcc/jobs/1524685/head-start-family-services-manager

9-20-17

PROGRAM 
MANAGER 

The Baby Booster Pro-
gram Manager oversees 
the coordination and ad-
ministration of all aspects 
of Baby Booster includ-
ing planning, organizing, 
coordinating and leading 
program activities. Baby 
Booster aims to address 
social determinants of 
health for young chil-
dren and their families in 
the Lents Neighborhood 
and Jade District of out-
er southeast Portland. 
The program is affiliated 
with Best Babies Zone, 
a national maternal child 
health initiative.

9-20-17

Interview  

cont’d from pg 7

SUB-BIDS REQUESTED
PSU Neuberger Hall – Moving

Bid Date: Friday, Sept. 29, 2:30PM

Description of project: The project consists of 
250,000 sq. ft. moving the existing occupants from 
Neuberger into the swing spaces identified in the 
project files tab. Job Walks can be requested to see 
the space and have questions answered. 

Contact receiving bids: Geoff Miller  geoff.miller@
fortisconstruction.com

Bid documents are available for review at the Fortis 
office and at local plan centers. 

1705 SW Taylor Street, Suite 200 
Portland OR 97205

Phone: 503-459-4477 
Fax: 503-459-4478

OR CCB#155766

We are an equal opportunity employer and request 
sub bids from minority, women, disadvantaged, and 
emerging small business enterprises.

All bidders must comply with the most recent re-
quirements of Affirmative Action Requirements and 
Prevailing Wage Law in ORS 279.348-365.

9-20, 9/27/17

SMART CITIES/OPEN DATA PROGRAM 
COORDINATOR 

SALARY: $5673.00 TO $7566.00 MO. CLOSES: 
10/16/17 04:30 PM 

The Bureau of Planning and Sustainability (BPS) is seek-
ing two Smart Cities/Open Data Program Coordinators 
to help lead the City of Portland’s Smart Cities program, 
and to implement the recently adopted Open Data Pro-
gram. For more information and to apply, please visit 
www.portlandoregon.gov/jobs.

9-20-17

SR. BUSINESS SYSTEMS ANALYST

SALARY: $5950.00 to $7956.00 MO. CLOSES: 
10/09/17 04:30 PM 

The Bureau of Environmental Services (BES) is seeking 
an enterprise-level Business Systems and Data Man-
agement Strategist (Sr. Business Systems Analyst) to 
oversee the maturity, development, implementation and 
operations / maintenance of multiple, complex, IT-related 
business systems and appropriate and applicable data 
management strategies. For more information and to ap-
ply, please visit www.portlandoregon.gov/jobs.

9-20-17


